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From: Owston Associates

Date: 27/09/2019 15:39 (GMT+00:00)

To: Mark Hill <m.hill@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Subject: RE: New application post - NYM/2018/0770/FL - Sea View Farm,
HighNormanby - Yorkshire Water

Hi Mark
Apologies for the delay, please see attached the revised plan.

The plan references Drawing No: LIL 006/96 dated 8/96 and prepared by Ward Hadaway
Planning in relation to the Scrapyard. The Approved Application Ref: 402904068B.

The plan shows an area of the scrapyard designated as ‘Stacking Area’ within which the Applicant
was permitted to stack and store scrap vehicles up to the height of 2 cars (Approx. 3.0m high).
Mr. Lilley proposes that he be allowed to site the storage containers within the same designated
area, given that the visual impact would be much less as the storage containers are a maximum
height of 2.4 metres.

The area to the west of the Steel Portal Frame Buildings will be retained for Mr. Lilley’s personal
storage, ancillary to the dwellinghouse.

| hope that this provides the additional information required, however, as always, please contact
me if you require anything further.

Kind regards,
Gemma

Gemma Owston BA (Hons) MSc
Planning Consultant
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Owston Associates Ltd
WWWw.owstonassociates.com
3, The Stables, Molescroft Farm, Grange Way, Beverley, East Yorkshire, HU17 9FS

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and remove it from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy, alter or disclose
the contents of this message.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. The sender accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Gemma Owston Associates is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registration number: 11079211.
Registered address: 3, The Stables, Molescroft Grange, Grange Way, Beverley, East Yorkshire, HU17 9FS.
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Site Plan - Sea View Farm, High Normanby
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